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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Prestina Moh <prestinamoh@visionlawllc.com>

Sent: Monday, 18 June 2018 1:34 PM

To: SUR; Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Subject: AEIC APPT - SKU 9797 J (DOA: 01.03.2016)

Attachments: 20180618133503.pdf

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

Our ref: PY1.ylv.INS.E25.100174.16.pmv 

 

Dear Celine, 

 

As spoken to you moments ago, we attach herewith the draft SJE AEIC for Adrian’s perusal. 

 

Please confirm if he is available on 22.06.2018 @ 4.30 p.m. 

 

 

Regards, 

 

Prestina Moh (Secretary) 

Vision Law LLC 

133 New Bridge Road 

#18-01/02 Chinatown Point 

Singapore 059413 

Tel:  6534-2811 (Ext. 146) 

Fax: 6535-6802 

 

 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________ 

VISION LAW LLC 

Advocates & Solicitors 

(Incorporated with limited liability) 

Unique Entity No. 200721148H 

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413 

Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________ 

 

DISCLAIMER: 

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the 

recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email  

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or 

disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any  

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or 

omissions in the contents resulting from email  

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system. 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________ 


